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From: VANDEHEY Maggie

To: MRAZIK Steve

Subject: FW: 340-048-0055 Interpretation
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 2:31:56 PM
Hi Steve,

Would you please respond to Mr. Mader?
Thank you.
Maggie

From: Steve.Mader@CH2M.com [mailto:Steve.Mader@CH2M.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 2:21 PM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: RE: 340-048-0055 Interpretation

Maggie

Thanks for your reply. Excuse my ignorance, but if the fee structure in the effective rules has an
implementation date of July 31, 2013, what is the fee structure that is used today? In particular, |
would like to know what exemptions apply to 401 fees today.

The 401 fee structure on DEQ’s website

(http://www.deq.state.or.us/wg/sec401cert/fags.htm#qgi10) says, “some projects are currently

exempt from fees,” but | cannot determine which projects are exempt. Am | making sense?

Steve Mader
Environmental Manager

CH2M HILL, Inc.

2020 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 300
Portland, Oregon 97201, USA
Direct 503.736.4312

Fax 503.736.2043

Mobile 503.780.5281
smader@ch2m.com

From: VANDEHEY Maggie [mailto:VANDEHEY.Maggie@deg.state.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 2:11 PM

To: Mader, Steve/PDX
Subject: RE: 340-048-0055 Interpretation

Hi Steve,

You may link to the current rules on: http://www.deg.state.or.us/regulations/rules.htm.
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The fees you are referring to are in the current effective OAR but the fee section has a
future effective date. The history at the bottom of the rule has an effective date. In the
case of OAR 340-048-0055, the effective date is 1-16-13.
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Regards,

Maggie Vandehey |EIM |Sr. Operations and Policy Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality | 34000

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR 97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@deg.state.or.us
503.229.6878 | In OR 800.452-4011 | 503.229.6730

From: Steve.Mader@CH2M.com [mailto:Steve.Mader@CH2M.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:23 PM

: ie.vandehey@state.or.us
Subject: 340-048-0055 Interpretation

Hello Maggie

I am wanting to know the current OAR language for 340-048-0055 (Fee Schedule for
Certifications). The version of the OAR on the state website gives the OAR effective July 31,
2013. What is the currently effective OAR?

Thanks.

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

To: ROICK Tom
Subject: FW: RM - 401TEMP - Implementation Plan
Date: Monday, March 25, 2013 4:46:12 PM

FYI —SOS filing information may be useful.

From: ADES Dennis R

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 4:39 PM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie; CLIPPER Chris

Cc: ALDRICH Greg; MRAZIK Steve; DECONCINI Nina
Subject: RE: RM - 401TEMP - Implementation Plan

Thank you both very much

Dennis Ades

Surface Water Management Section Manager
Water Quality Division

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5589

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 4:34 PM

To: CLIPPER Chris

Cc: ADES Dennis R

Subject: RE: RM - 401TEMP - Implementation Plan

Hi Chris,

Congratulations! The 401 Certification Fee rule has been filed and is effective as of today. The
attachment is proof of SOS filing and LC submittal. With online filing, we no longer develop a
certificate but the information comes from the new staff report. We still ask LC to date stamp the
SOS-issued Certificate and return it to us. We no longer have the problems with submitting to LC
too late or too early since | file within a few minutes of getting SOS proof of filing. We still have
problems with LC saying they didn’t get our notice; therefore, | send it by registered shuttle. All
documentation goes in the post-EQC folder on Rules_Development.

Under the new process, we have an email from the program that authorizes me to file the rules,
shares any changes the EQC may have made and verifies the effective date. A hallway chat with
Stephanie and Greg and your email below provided this information.

I don’t know about the program aspects below but | am responsible for updating the Rules
Registry.

Maggie

From: CLIPPER Chris
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 12:55 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
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Cc: CLIPPER Chris
Subject: RM - 401TEMP - Implementation Plan

Hi Maggie,

I'd like to clarify the implementation steps | think are needed for the temporary rulemaking -
401 certification fee, adopted by EQC on 3/21/13. Some of these steps are mandatory
(required by statute), while others represent DEQ best practices.

1) File rules with Secretary of State. This should be done as soon as possible.
Certificate of Filing Temporary Rules (Rules are to become effective upon
filing.)
Statement of Need and Justification
Adopted rules (no changes shown)

Rules will be published in the Bulletin and OAR website May 1, 2013.

2) File rules with Legislative Counsel. Submitted within 10 days of submittal to SOS.
Copy of Certificate of Filing Temporary Rules
Copy of Statement of Need and Justification
Adopted rules (changes shown)

The Statement of Need and Justification and Adopted rules (changes
shown) are on the sharepoint site. | don’t think you need anything from me to
complete the SOS and LC filing.

3) Rules will be automatically updated on

http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/rules.htm since the adopted rules are text
with no tables. This site links to the OAR website. Since there’s no policy change,

the 401 program doesn’t need to update their program website.

4) No rule adoption announcement is required for stakeholders (Govdelivery
recipients, legislators) since we notified this group prior to rule adoption. Model
Rule 137-001-0080(1) specifies this. | recommend no announcement.

5) The 401 program will verify accuracy of SOS publication ~ May 1, 2013.
6) I'll submit the official rulemaking record.

7) A five year rule review is not required. Rule only effective until July 31, 2013, and it
was an amendment.

Please let me know if you agree with the above, and | will send to those who need to
know.

Thanks.

Christopher Clipper

Permit Program Analyst

Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204
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T: 503-229-5656 | clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us
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From: CHRISTENSEN Sara

To: "Steve.Mader@CH2M.com"

Cc: MRAZIK Steve; VANDEHEY Magaie
Subject: RE: 340-048-0055 Interpretation

Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 3:26:34 PM
Steve,

Currently, fees are not charged for activities:

1. Requiring an operating permit for surface mining under ORS chapter 517(
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/517.html) ;

2. Relating to commercial sand and gravel removal operations;

Involving removal of less than 500 cubic yards of material; or

4. Involving a fill of less than two acres.

w

Thanks for your patience as we work through updating our website to reflect the new fee rules that
will be in effect July 31, 2013. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further
401 questions.

Sara Christensen

401 Water Quality Certification Coordinator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
2020 SW 4th Avenue

Portland, Oregon 97201

503-229-6030

From: Steve.Mader@CH2M.com [mailto: ]
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
(http://www.deq.state.or.us/wag/sec401cert/fags.htm#q10) says, “some projects are currently
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

You may link to the current rules on: http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/rules.htm.

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

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR 97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us
503.229.6878 | In OR 800.452-4011 | & 503.229.6730

From: Steve.Mader@CH2M.com [mailto:Steve.Mader@CH2M.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:23 PM
ie.vandehey@state.or.us

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

To: CHRISTENSEN Sara
Subject: RE: 340-048-0055 Interpretation
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 3:45:53 PM

\\deghg1\Rule_Development\2012 Plan\WQ-401Feelncrease - SteveMrazik

From: CHRISTENSEN Sara

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 3:27 PM
To: 'Steve.Mader@CH2M.com'

Cc: MRAZIK Steve; VANDEHEY Maggie
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
(http://www.deg.state.or.us/wa/sec401cert/fags.htm#q10) says, “some projects are currently

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

From: VANDEHEY Maggie [mailto:VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us]
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

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR 97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@degq.state.or.us
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

To: CLIPPER Chris; MRAZIK Steve; CHRISTENSEN Sara
Cc: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie; CALDERA Stephanie
Subject: RE: RM - 401Feelncrease - rules published too early
Date: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:26:17 AM

Hi,

Though Phil is right that Oregon rules on rulemaking are silent on how long we have to file rules
with SOS after they are adopted, we cannot simply pull filed rules from the SOS. Chris, thank you
for your offer but my authorization and signature would be required.

We cannot usurp the EQC’s authority. The staff report states the fees become effective January
2013, presumably upon filing. The amended fees, however, state the fees become effective Jul. 1,
2013 but failed to include a fee schedule for the period between January and July. How we
approach this depends on the EQC’s motion. Larry and | brainstormed several options but the
remedy will depend on the exact words in the recommendation/motion. The best case is that we
can rely on the schedule in the earlier rule. Another remedy may be to ask the EQC to adopt a
temporary rule reinstating the old schedule -- NEXT week. An additional remedy may be to
postpone issuing certificates until July 1.

I'll sending the motion/recommendation to Larry and we should have a direction a bit later today.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 12:52 PM

To: MRAZIK Steve; CHRISTENSEN Sara

Cc: CLIPPER Chris; VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: RM - 401Feelncrease - rules published too early

Hey Everyone,

| received a call yesterday from Sara and Steve notifying me the 401 rules adopted by
EQC in October 2012 are currently on the Secretary of State OAR website (OAR 340-048-
0055, http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_300/oar_340/340_048.html ). This is
an issue because it's my understanding these rules were not to become effective until July
31, 2013.

The reason the rules are already on the OAR website is because we prematurely filed the
rules. 1 just spoke to Phil Wiebe (Secretary of State, Archives Division). Per Phil, there is
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no rule language regarding when DEQ must file adopted rules by EQC to SOS. The
Secretary of State publishes rules on their website and in the Bulletin based upon the date
filed to SOS, not the effective date of the rule listed on the Certificate and Order for Filing.
Phil recommended delaying rule filing to SOS for those rules that become effective in the
distant future, so the “old” rules do not get replaced by the “new” rules prematurely. This is
exactly what happened in the case of 401.

Two things need to happen:

1) The situation needs to be explained to the Secretary of State and the “old” rules
need to be posted to the website. Technically, fees collected since Jan. 16 that are
based on the “old” fees are void, invalid, etc.

Maggie — would you like me to contact them or would you prefer to take the lead?
Also, a file containing the old rules needs to be posted in folder 1c on the Rule
Development share drive.

2)  Assuming #1 is completed, | advise filing the “new” rules July 14. This way the
new rules will appear on the SOS website and be published in the Bulletin August
1.

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

To: CALDERA Stephanie

Subject: RE: RM - 401Feelncrease - rules published too early (rule adoption language from October 2012)
Date: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:42:24 AM

Thank you!

From: CALDERA Stephanie

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:42 AM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Cc: MRAZIK Steve; ALDRICH Greg

Subject: RE: RM - 401Feelncrease - rules published too early (rule adoption language from October
2012)

Importance: High

Hi Maggie,

This is the notation of the October 2012 adoption of the 401 rules:
Action: Repeal the existing fee schedule for 401 Certifications and adopt the
proposed rule presented in attachment A with one amendment to revise the
effective date from Jan. 1, 2013, to July 31, 2013.
Move: Commissioner Rider
Second: Vice-chair O’Keeffe

The commission unanimously approved the rules with the noted amendment.

The notes reference a written amendment to the rules (essentially an errata sheet). | don’t have
that on-hand, as far as | can tell, but I’d venture we can get it from Steve Mrazik very quickly if
necessary.

Let me know if | need to check back against the audio or if this notation is sufficient. We can
certainly do an emergency/temporary rule for this next week if that makes the most sense for
staff. From what | understand about the program, that might be the best fix.

Thanks,
Stephanie

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:26 AM

To: CLIPPER Chris; MRAZIK Steve; CHRISTENSEN Sara

Cc: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie; CALDERA Stephanie
Subject: RE: RM - 401Feeincrease - rules published too early

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
rules. | just spoke to Phil Wiebe (Secretary of State, Archives Division). Per Phil, there is
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

To: CLIPPER Chris; ADES Dennis R

Cc: MRAZIK Steve; BELETE Etsegenet
Subject: RE: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 10:33:51 AM
Hi All,

Thank you for helping me get back in the loop.

| am filing the 401 Fee Increase today.
I am working with DAS on the operator certification fee approval form and will file after |
hear back from DAS.

I'll let you know if there are any snags.

Maggie
X6878

From: CLIPPER Chris

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 6:35 PM

To: ADES Dennis R

Cc: VANDEHEY Maggie; MRAZIK Steve; BELETE Etsegenet; CLIPPER Chris
Subject: RE: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Dennis,
ADOPTED IN OCTOBER -- 401Fee Increase

Status: The needed documents have been in Rule Development folder 7a since Dec. 11
(see attached email). There was confusion about what documents were needed from
Steve to complete the filing, when Nicole was on back-up duty during Maggie’s out-of-
office time. This is ready to be filed.

ADOPTED IN DECEMBER -- Operator certification rule revisions

Status: DEQ originally submitted a Fee Approval Form to DAS on July 5, 2012 (which
apparently got lost along the way) and then re-submitted the forms July 26. Six months
later (January 7, 2013) DAS responds the form was “returned to DEQ some time ago.”
See attached email. DEQ is now trying to determine who may have the form at DEQ. We
can’t do the SOS filing until we have the finalized fee approval form.

Thanks.

Christopher Clipper

Permit Program Analyst

Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204

T: 503-229-5656 | clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MVANDEH

mailto:CLIPPER.Chris@deq.state.or.us
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mailto:MRAZIK.Steve@deq.state.or.us

mailto:BELETE.Etsegenet@deq.state.or.us

mailto:clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us



From: ADES Dennis R

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 8:08 AM
To: CLIPPER Chris

Subject: FW: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Hello Chris, can you tell me where we are with these activities? | understand you have been
working on the 2013 legislative report .

Dennis Ades

Surface Water Management Section Manager
Water Quality Division

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5589

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 2:17 PM
To: ADES Dennis R

Subject: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Hi Dennis,

I’'m doing my monthly audit of our records. I'm a little out-of-the-loop since | have been on leave
and Nicole has been out this week. While | was on leave, Nicole asked Chris to finalize the following
EQC-adopted rules. We cannot collect fees from these rules until we file them with the Secretary of
State.

O ADOPTED IN OCTOBER 401Fee Increase

0 ADOPTED IN DECEMBER Operator certification rule revisions

We must notify DAS about adopted fees within 10 days of the EQC action.

| have not received a notice to file with SOS on either of these rules. Would you follow up with
Chris on this?

Regards,

Maggie Vandehey | Sr. Operations and Policy Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality | 34000

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland,, OR 97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us
(503.229-6878 | In OR: 800.452-4011 | 503.229.6730



mailto:vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us




From: CLIPPER Chris

To: ADES Dennis R

Cc: VANDEHEY Magaie; MRAZIK Steve; BELETE Etsegenet; CLIPPER Chris
Subject: RE: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Date: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 6:34:41 PM

Attachments: RE RM-OpCert RE Fee approval - Op Cert rulemaking at Dec 6th EQC.msq

RE 401 Fee Rule - Post EQC SOS filing.msa

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
can’'t do the SOS filing until we have the finalized fee approval form.

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
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RE: RM-OpCert: RE: Fee approval - Op Cert rulemaking at Dec 6th EQC


			From


			TARNOW Karen E


			To


			VANDEHEY Maggie; OGRODNIK Katie; BELETE Etsegenet


			Cc


			CLIPPER Chris; MASON Palmer; STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie


			Recipients


			VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us; OGRODNIK.Katie@deq.state.or.us; BELETE.Etsegenet@deq.state.or.us; CLIPPER.Chris@deq.state.or.us; MASON.Palmer@deq.state.or.us; STEVENS-SCHWENGER.Joanie@deq.state.or.us





Maggie – Lisa suggested checking with Meagan McFarland (aka Meagan Cobb) directly about the Op Cert request; she said that Megan in charge of the process for fee approvals in her office. Would you please do that and let us know what you find out?





Thanks





 





 





 





From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 9:56 AM
To: TARNOW Karen E; OGRODNIK Katie; BELETE Etsegenet
Cc: CLIPPER Chris; MASON Palmer; STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie
Subject: RM-OpCert: RE: Fee approval - Op Cert rulemaking at Dec 6th EQC





 





Hi,





 





They rarely come back to me. I scan and place everything I get in the record. If no one has seen the signed DAD Fee Approval Form, I’ll call DAS.





 





KATIE                                    Up until the last couple of years, DAS sometime came back to the Director but now they and come back to the contact person on form, in this case, Genet.  Katie, have you seen a signed form from DAS similar to the one below?  





 





KAREN & GENET               The record for the Operator Certification fee approval is part of rulemaking record. All documents related to DAS’ fee approval process need to be in the record at: \\deqhq1\Rule_Development\2012 Plan\WQ-OpCertFeeIncrease-Etsegenet Belete\3-FeeApproval. Karen and Genet, please place ALL fee approval documents including emails and delivery/read receipts in this location.





 





KAREN                                  We have not captured the right mix to stimulate responses from DAS. DEQ has tried various combinations including Director to Director communications but still don’t have a process we can count on even though our best practice is to give DAS plenty of time. I was hoping we could move DAS fee submittal and notification responsibility from the rule writer/fiscal staff to the not yet established agency (rulemaking) process group. DAS approval is too nebulous and I’m thinking about making this the responsibility of the agency rules coordinator and use a monthly DAS status query. I don’t have any illusions that the monthly query would change the response time. Please offer any suggestions.





 





Thanks all.





Maggie





 





 





From: TARNOW Karen E 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 1:24 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: FW: Fee approval - Op Cert rulemaking at Dec 6th EQC





 





Maggie – Have you received the signed form from DAS, approving an increase in Operator Certification fees? If you haven’t seen it, and the folks in NWR haven’t seen it, do you have any idea who it would have been sent to?





Thanks





Karen





 





From: PEARSON Lisa * CFO [mailto:lisa.pearson@state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 1:22 PM
To: 'TARNOW Karen E'
Subject: RE: Fee approval - Op Cert rulemaking at Dec 6th EQC





 





I don’t, but Meagan McFarland (aka Meagan Cobb) in our office does.  You might contact her directly; she’s in charge of the process for fee approvals.





 





_____________________________





Lisa Pearson





Policy & Budget Analyst





Dept. of Administrative Services - Chief Financial Office - Budget and Management Division





(503) 373-7501





Visit our website at http://www.oregon.gov/DAS/BAM/index.shtml





 





From: TARNOW Karen E [mailto:TARNOW.Karen@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 1:20 PM
To: PEARSON Lisa * CFO
Subject: RE: Fee approval - Op Cert rulemaking at Dec 6th EQC





 





That’s great news! Now I just have to find it. Do you have any sense of when it was returned?





 





From: PEARSON Lisa * CFO [mailto:lisa.pearson@state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 1:19 PM
To: 'TARNOW Karen E'
Subject: RE: Fee approval - Op Cert rulemaking at Dec 6th EQC





 





Our records show it was signed and returned to the agency some time ago.





 





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
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 10:21 AM
To: PEARSON Lisa * CFO
Cc: TARNOW Karen E
Subject: FW: Fee approval - Op Cert rulemaking at Dec 6th EQC





 





Hi Lisa –





 





Sorry to keep bugging you about this, but I continue to be hopeful that we can get a breakthrough on this. Is there anything you can do, or suggest we do, to try to get this moving through DAS? Do you know who’s desk it would be “sitting on” so I can contact them directly if that seems appropriate? My next step would be to ask Dick to communicate directly with DAS.





 





Thanks





Karen





 





From: TARNOW Karen E 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 11:40 AM
To: PEARSON Lisa * BAM Analysts
Cc: TARNOW Karen E; PEDERSEN Dick
Subject: Fee approval - Op Cert rulemaking at Dec 6th EQC





 





Hi Lisa, as I mentioned below, we are getting antsy about getting word back from DAS before next Thursday’s EQC meeting. Are you in any position to check on our request and/or nudge it along? If we wanted to attempt to do our own nudging, can you tell me who we should contact? 





Thanks





Karen





 





From: TARNOW Karen E 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 12:14 PM
To: PEARSON Lisa * BAM Analysts
Cc: TARNOW Karen E
Subject: RE: DEQ / E-Board Request / City of Crescent





 





OK, thanks. As we get closer to the EQC meeting, however, we’re going to start to feel a little panicky about things and may be back in touch looking for advice on how we could draw attention to this. Hopefully that won’t be necessary.





 





From: PEARSON Lisa * CFO [mailto:lisa.pearson@state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 12:09 PM
To: 'TARNOW Karen E'
Subject: RE: DEQ / E-Board Request / City of Crescent





 





Unfortunately, the only thing that can help now is to hope that budget decisions are made quickly, which would keep the budget process moving quickly enough for managers to have time to review the request. 





 





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
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 11:50 AM
To: PEARSON Lisa * BAM Analysts
Cc: GEIST Gregory; DECONCINI Nina; BELETE Etsegenet; MASON Palmer; TARNOW Karen E
Subject: RE: DEQ / E-Board Request / City of Crescent





 





Thanks Lisa!  Since we need to complete this process before taking it to the EQC in early December, is there anything else we can do, or anyone who we should prod, to make sure this doesn’t fall through the cracks?





Also, if it gets hung up anywhere due to concerns about the impact of the fees or whatever, Dick is prepared to get involved in whatever way would help to keep it moving. 





Karen





 





From: PEARSON Lisa * CFO [mailto:lisa.pearson@state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 10:40 AM
To: 'TARNOW Karen E'
Subject: RE: DEQ / E-Board Request / City of Crescent





 





FYI: I recommended letting the wastewater operator fee go forward and turned the recommendation this past Saturday.  I can’t guarantee what will happen with it, or how long it will take since everyone is absorbed in budgets, but I thought you’d like to know it’s in the review process.





 





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





 





From: MASON Palmer [mailto:MASON.Palmer@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 9:59 AM
To: SIEBERT Paul R; PEARSON Lisa * BAM Analysts
Cc: WHITMAN Richard M * GOV; 'GOLDFARB Gabriela * GOV'; PALMATEER Dmitri * GOV; PEDERSEN Dick; HAMMOND Joni; MASON Palmer; TARNOW Karen E; ROYS Jim
Subject: DEQ / E-Board Request / City of Crescent





 





Lisa & Paul-





 





In preparation for the December 2012 Emergency Board meeting, I’m forwarding DEQ’s formal request for a “special purpose appropriation grant” of $100,000 for the City of Crescent.





 





Please contact me or Karen Tarnow (503-229-5988 or tarnow.karen@deq.state.or.us) if you have any questions.





 





 





Palmer





 





Palmer Mason





Government Relations Manager, J.D.





Oregon Department of Environmental Quality





mason.palmer@deq.state.or.us





503.229.6800
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TFee Approval Form
REQUEST FOR FEE INCREASE/ESTABLISHMENT/DECREASE

PART1 (s
Agency Name: _ Department of Environmental Quality 2

es: Complets when requesting authoriy o increase or estblish fees administrativly, or when notifying DAS of 2 foe decrease)
3400

Division/Program: _ Water Quality Division/ Wastewater Systems Operator Certification _ Contact: _Etsegenet Belete, phone 503-220-5349
Brief Description of Fee Change:

DEQis proposing 2 fec increase rulemaking for the Wastewater System Operator Certification program. The rulemaking
would increase operator certification and program suppert fees by 60 percent. The last comprehensive fee structure and.
increase for the program was conducted in 2002. Over the last 10 years the program operating costs have risen incrementally.
In addition, the amount that DEQ pays an outside vendor for cach exam has increased and a major upgrade to the program’s
computer software will further impact program funding levels. The revenue from this increase is needed to maintain the
operating costs of the program with staff of 2 FTE throughout 2019.

Check one:
[ Feencrease [0 FeeEstablishment [0 FeeDecrease Statutory Authority forfee: _ORS448.410

Please check all statements that apply and provide the andcipated date(s) below:
B Date proposed rule(s), or rule(s) change,t be filed wih the Secretary of Stte: _August 14,2012

I Anticipated rule adoption date: _December13, 2012

March 1,2013

[X] Date fee schedule hecomes effecti

[ Dace o proposed E-Board Action:

REQUIRED - Attach Form 107BF22 and cover letter, with information on each fee affected. (See instructions on back.)

Approved: [ ] Denied: [ ] Date: I By:

[ Reviewed by: Director, Department of Administrative Services

PART2  (State agencies: Complete following rule adoption or fee effective date)

Administrative Rule Reference: Date rule adopted or fee effect -

Actual fee amount(s) adopted:

Authorized agency signature: Date: [/











RE: 401 Fee Rule - Post EQC SOS filing


			From


			CLIPPER Chris


			To


			MRAZIK Steve


			Cc


			CLIPPER Chris


			Recipients


			MRAZIK.Steve@deq.state.or.us; CLIPPER.Chris@deq.state.or.us





Steve, 





 





What is the status of the filing to Secretary of State and Legislative Counsel for the 401 rulemaking? 





 





Thanks. 





 





Christopher Clipper





Permit Program Analyst





Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality





811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204





T: 503-229-5656 | clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us





 





From: VICK Nicole R. 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 7:42 AM
To: CLIPPER Chris; MRAZIK Steve
Subject: RE: 401 Fee Rule - Post EQC SOS filing





 





Thanks for working on this.





 





Since we are in this transition from an old process to a new process, it is confusing. Chris, you had attached Maggie’s email with instructions on what is needed etc. That email explained the Certificate isn’t  required anymore. For clarification, any rules under the older process would still follow that process while any rules under the new process will follow that new process.






Under the new process, a Certificate isn’t needed since all of that information is contained in the proposal (that the Considerations and Resources workbooks feed into). Rules coordinators can extract that information, however, the older process doesn’t really have a place I can extract from. Since this rule isn’t under the new process, I don’t have some of that information, such as the rules summary.





 





To avoid further confusion and/or work, I requested just the rules summary for this rulemaking. That would be fine with me, if that works for everyone else. 





 





Let me know if anyone has questions. We can get this taken care of today!





 





From: CLIPPER Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 5:57 PM
To: MRAZIK Steve
Cc: CLIPPER Chris; VICK Nicole R.
Subject: RM: 401 Fee Rule - Post EQC SOS filing





 





Steve, 





 





Could you please complete a Certificate and Order for the 401 rulemaking and put the document in folder 7a in the Rule Development share drive?  You can just take the Certificate and Order from my rulemaking and change the information.  Apparently the instructions I had sent you are being modified (again).  





 





Let’s get this filing done once and for all! 





 





Thanks. 





 





Christopher Clipper





Permit Program Analyst





Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality





811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204





T: 503-229-5656 | clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us





 





From: VICK Nicole R. 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 7:09 AM
To: MRAZIK Steve
Cc: CLIPPER Chris; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RE: WQ 401 Fee Rule -Post EQC SOS filing





 





Absolutely! I’ll check it out today and will let Chris know if I need anything. 





 





From: MRAZIK Steve 
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:57 PM
To: VICK Nicole R.
Cc: CLIPPER Chris; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: FW: WQ 401 Fee Rule -Post EQC SOS filing





 





Hi Nicole





 





I sent the email below to Maggie regarding Post EQC SOS filing.  Looks like you are her backup.  Could you please work with Chris Clipper on this.  Thanks!





 





Cheers!





Steve





 





 





From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:54 PM
To: MRAZIK Steve
Subject: Automatic reply: WQ 401 Fee Rule -Post EQC SOS filing





 





I'm away from the office until Dec. 26. 2012. Please contact Nicole Vick for rulemaking questions.





 





From: MRAZIK Steve 
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:54 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
Cc: CLIPPER Chris
Subject: WQ 401 Fee Rule -Post EQC SOS filing





 





Hi Maggie





 





I’m writing with regards to the post EQC SOS filing.  I have placed the following 401 Fee Rule files in the rule_development shared directory in file 7a.





 





-        ONE Word document, show insertions and deletions, ascending order by division then rules within the division 





-        ONE Word document, accept all changes, ascending order by division then rules within the division





-        Word version of the EQC Staff Report as approved





 





Please take a look and let me know if you have any other questions.  Thanks!





 





Cheers!





Steve










Hi Dennis,

I’'m doing my monthly audit of our records. I’'m a little out-of-the-loop since | have been on leave
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

O ADOPTED IN DECEMBER Operator certification rule revisions

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
(503.229-6878 | In OR: 800.452-4011 | & 503.229.6730



mailto:vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us




From: VANDEHEY Maggie

To: MRAZIK Steve

Cc: CLIPPER Chris; ADES Dennis R

Subject: RM-401Fee: SOS filing and LC Submittal
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 11:06:15 AM
Hi Steve,

The 401 WQ Certification fee increase has been filed with Secretary of State
and submitted to Legislative Counsel. The proof is in the proper folder

\\deghgl\Rule Development\2012 Plan\WQ-401FeeIncrease - SteveMrazik\7-

PostEQC\7a-SOSFiling. When I get the date-stamped LC copy of the certificate,
I’11 scan and place it in this location.

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
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